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Hacker, Marsha

From: Hacker, Marsha

Sent:  Monday, January 05, 2009 9:10 AM
To: Bachmann, Christy

Subject: FW: Sawcutting Contract - 6294

From: Johnson, Johanna

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 8:54 AM
To: Hacker, Marsha

Cc: Pien, Janet; Danner-Rivers, Steve
Subject: FW: Sawcutting Contract - 6294

Marsha,

FYI| - this contract was opened on Friday. Contract will not be executed by apparent low bidder {(Bachmann).

From: Stanley, Brenda

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 8:41 AM
To: Nelson, Larry; Fahrney, John

Cc: Johnson, Johanna

Subject: Sawcutting Contract - 6294

| spoke with Al Bachmann and Mike Dunn, Bachmann Caonstruction, this morning. They misunderstood the work
involved in the sawcutting contract and are not able to execute the contract. Al will send us an official letter
explaining their decision along with a check for $1550 for the bid bond.

| will contact ASTI Sawing to talk with them about their methods for executing this contract. | will also discuss
setting up a time with them to demanstrate their work.

Brenda Stanley

1/22/2009




